contract amount for Women Owned Business Enterprises (WBEs). [If this agreement were to
increase above $100,000.00 the engineer is required to submit executed subagreements meeting
or exceeding this goal within fifteen (15) days of executing the engineering contract or the date
of any approval increase, whichever is later.

This APPROVAL does not relieve you of the obligation to obtain any other
authorizations as may be required by Federal, State or Local Laws or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Joseph Higgins at (860)
424-3584,

Sincerely,

rvising Sanitary Engincer
anning & Standards Division
Bureau of Water Protection and Land Reuse

DJG/jdh

cC: Robert F. Prybylo, P.E., President RFP Engineering



